Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 3:39 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); gracel@fiveonline.com; gailm@fiveonline.com;

elainee@fiveonline.com; Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul); Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul); Spong,
Amy (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 777 Lawson Avenue & 388 Minnehaha Ave W

Attachments: 388 Minnehaha Ave W.Conveyance of Property to HUD.pdf

Attached is the Warranty Deed conveying the property for 388 Minnehaha Ave W from US Bank NA to
HUD. The resolution regarding this matter, RLH RR 12-58, which is scheduled to go before Council on August
15,2012, will need to be withdrawn.

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 2:27 PM

To: gracel@fiveonline.com; gailm@fiveonline.com; elainee@fiveonline.com; Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul); Sheffer, Vicki
(CI-StPaul); Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul); Spong, Amy (CI-StPaul)

Subject: 777 Lawson Avenue & 388 Minnehaha Ave W

Importance: High

Hi All,
Mandy, from US Bank, has informed our office that 388 Minnehaha Avenue West is own by HUD since July 20,
2012. DSI, please confirm.

As to 777 Lawson Avenue East, the matter will be set for Legislative Hearing on August 14, 2012 at 9:00 a.m. in Room
330 City Hall . A new Resolution will be drafted. Ms Moermond stated that the action was taken before the deadline
and will need to be re-evaluating. DSI, please do not take demolition action.

Mai Vang

Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Council Research

310 City Hall

15 W. Kellogg Blvd., St. Paul, MN 55102
PHONE: 651-266-8563

FAX: 651-266-8574



